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Canada, June 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

MicrosoftExchange329e 71 ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce411 09e@usdedeop.onmicrosoft.com on 
behalf of Bartlett, Dan <Daniei_L_Bartlett@nsc.eop.gov> 
Saturday, November 14, 2015 12:34 PM 
Arts, Shannon; 'Saeed, lrfan'; 'Kerry Sleeper'; 'Brian Murphy'; 'charles.p.kosak.civ@mail.mil'; 
'Cooper, Laura K SES OSD OUSD POLICY (US'; 'Brette Steele - DOJ ODAG'; 'Kotila, Brodi'; 
'Gersten, David'; Esquith, David; Flood, Kyle; 'Steiger, Douglas (HHS/JOS'; 'Long, Trrcia 
(OS/OSSI'; Newman, Kimberly A.; Oaumit, Alexander (Jim); 'Feddersen, Brett J CIV JS J5 
{US)'; 'Russell Porter'; 'Dara Katz'; 'SibereiiJH@state.gov'; 'RosandEA@state.gov'; Selim, 
George; Stransky, Steven; 'Kirsten B Gnipp'; 'TROYGO'; #TRANSBORDER; #CT; Selim, 
George 
Wallace, Brett; Peterson, Teresa D. 
Read-aheads: CSG/IPC on CVE Interagency Task Force, Monday November 16, 
12:00-1:30am, EEOB 374 
Read-aheads: CSGIIPC on CVE Interagency Task Force, Monday November 16, 
12:00-1 :30am, EEOB 374 

Sender: Daniel L Bartlett@nsc.eop.gov 
Subject: .Read-aheads: CSG/IPC on CVE Interagency Task Force, Monday November 16, 12:00-1:30am, EEOB 374 
M essage-ld: <7 432 C41 E7 5 E4944D85 B23AB 888 B F88A42 E8AA9 Fl@ smeopm02> 
Recipient: David.Esguith@ed.gov 
Recipient: Kyle.Fiood@ed.gov 
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Canada, June 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Colleagues, 

Bartlett, Dan <Daniei_L_Bartlett@nsc.eop.gov> 
Saturday, November 14, 201512:33 PM 
Arts, Shannon; 'Saeed, lrfan'; 'Kerry Sleeper'; 'Brian Murphy'; 'charles.p.kosak.civ@mail.mil'; 
'Cooper, Laura K SES OSD OUSD POLICY (US'; 'Brette Steele- DOJ ODAG'; 'Kotila, Brodl'; 
'Gersten, David'; Esquith, David; Flood, Kyle; 'Steiger, Douglas {HHS/IOS'; 'Long, Tricia 
(OS/OSSI'; Newman, Kimberly A; Daumit, Alexander (Jim}; 'Feddersen, Brett J CIV JS JS 
(US)'; 'Russell Porter'; 'Dara Katz'; 'SibereiiJH@state.gov'; 'RosandEA@state.gov'; Selim, 
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
0054 7 _ CVE IATF Structure Ops 11132015.pdf; 111615 _OiscussionPaper _ CSG-IPC _ CVE­
IATF.PDF 

Please find the discussion paper and an updated CVE IATF Structure Options graphic attached. 

Thanks, 
NSC CT and Transborder 

From: Bartlett, Dan 
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 3:46 PM 
Subject: INVITE: CSG/IPC on CVE Interagency Task Force, Monday November 16, 12:00-1:30am, EEOB 374 

Colleagues, 

NSC/CT and Transborder will host a Counterterrorism Security Group/Interagency Policy Committee on the Countering 
Violent Extremism (CVE) Interagency Task Force (IATF) on Monday, November 16, 12:00 -1:30 p.m., in EEOB 374. The 
agenda is below. The discussion paper and ot her attachment w ill be sent out separat ely. Please let us know if you have 

any questions. 

Best, 
Rob 

(b)(5) 
I. 

II. 

Ill. 
IV. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

• Summary of Conclusions from November 4, 2015 CSG/ IPC CVE 
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State: Siberell, Rosand 
DOJ: McCord 
FBI: Paarman, Sleeper 
NCTC: Mulligan, Sacolick 
DOD: Kozak or Cooper 
Joint Staff: Jarrard 
DHS: Warrick and/or Bersin 
OMB: Newman and Oaumit 
HHS: Steiger or Long 

Education: Cole, Esquith 

Thanks, 
NSC CT and Transborder 

Tracey Sasser 2 
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